



Planning & Infrastructure

Contact: Andrew Hartcher
 Phone: 02 9228 6503
 Fax: 02 9228 6466
 Email: andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au
 Our ref: 10/02957

Mr Wayne Harris
 Project Manager
 Orange City Council
 PO Box 35
 ORANGE NSW 2800

Orange City Council
 Scanned

- 6 MAY 2013

Dear Mr Harris

CONTAINER No.

145/534/735/1/2

Orange Waste Project (MP 09_0025)
Revised Conservation Management Plan (Euchareena Road Site)

I refer to your electronic submission to the Department of the revised Conservation Management Plan (Version 3d) dated March 2013 to comply with Conditions 32, 35 and 36 in Schedule 5 of the project approval for the Orange Waste Project (MP 09_0025).

The Department originally approved the Conservation Management Plan for the project on 13 May 2011.

However, the Department understands that Orange City Council (OCC) has since updated the Plan to align with its Conservation Agreement with the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) for the project.

The revised CMP now includes additional Appendices (D, E and F) with specific details (e.g. plant species and management measures) for the provision of rehabilitation corridors, landscaped bunds and landscaped areas at the Euchareena Road site.

The Department has reviewed the revised CMP in consultation with the OEH and is satisfied that it complies with Conditions 32, 35 and 36 in Schedule 5 of MP 09_0025. The revised CMP is therefore approved subject to:

- its full implementation; and
- any future revisions to this Plan being implemented if requested by OEH.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact Andrew Hartcher on 02 9228 6503.

Yours sincerely

Chris Ritchie
 Manager - Industry
 Development Assessment Systems and Approvals
 As the Director-General's nominee

1/5/13

Refer Wayne Harris a W Davis